Message

From: Sam Bankman-Fried [sam@ftx.com]

on behalf of  Sam Bankman-Fried <sam@ftx.com> [sam@fix.com]

Sent: 9/22/2022 3:33:06 PM

To: Anthony Scaramucci [ascaramucci@skybridge.com]; John Darsie [john@salt.org]
CC: Natalie Tien [natalie@ftx.com]; Ramnik Arora [ramnik@ftx.com]

Subject: Re: Follow up from dinner

I'm flexiblel

Sam Bankman-Fried

On September 22, 2022 at 10:04 AM EDT ascaramucci@skybridge.com wrote:

Excellent

We now have a meeting penciled in with the Saudi Minister of Investment Khalid Al Falih at 5:10-5:30.
Hopefully that works for Sam. His session at the event with Alfred Chuang is scheduled for 3:50-4:05.

Working on the additional meetings with PIF.

https://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/Khalid A. Al-Falih

Sincerely,

John Darsie

Managing Director | SALT
527 Madison Avenue, Floor 4
New York, NY 10022

O: +1212-485-1916

M: +1 646-627-4783

john@salt.org
salt.org

From: Anthony Scaramucci <AScaramucci@skybridge.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:05:59 AM GOVERNMENT
To: Ramnik Arora <ramnik@ftx.com> EXHIBIT

Cc: John Darsie <jchn@salt.org>; sam@ftx.com <sam@ftx.com> 224
Subject: Re: Follow up from dinner

22 Cr. 673 {LAK)
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We had meeting scheduled but we are now waiting for confirmation. He seems to have cancelled several
meetings. Hoping to have it before Sam’s 3pm presentation.

On Sep 22,2022, at 7:59 AM, Ramnik Arora <ramnik@ftx.com> wrote:

Is SBF meeting with the Governor of PIF today?

On Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 2:31 PM, John Darsie <john@salt.org> wrote:
Sam, that’s great. Do you remember roughly their names? Following up on it today. Working on Mubadala as
well, so we can hopefully create competition for the anchor role in the round.

Sincerely,

John Darsie

Managing Director | SALT
527 Madison Avenue, Floor 4
New York, NY 10022

0: +1212-485-1916

M: +1 646-627-4783
john@salt.org

salt.org

For more information, visit salt.org or follow @SALTConference on Twitter

From: Anthony Scaramucci <AScaramucci@skybridge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:50 PM

To: sam@fix.com <sam@ftx.com>

Cc: ramnik@fix.com <ramnik@ftx.com>; John Darsie <jchn@salt.org>
Subject: Re: Follow up from dinner

Adding John. We will ask Sean McManus and Richard Attias who run FII to secure us a one on one meeting
for you with the important principals.

It was great to have you there. Sign of huge respect for what they are doing that doesn’t go unnoticed.

Anthony

On Sep 21, 2022, at 11:46 PM, Sam Bankman-Fried <sam{@ftx.com> wrote:

Dinner was great; thanks for getting me there!

I was sitting next two a few people from PIF who were investors in Race capital and said, roughly, "Race says
great things about you guys; we should just invest directly in FTX some day".

What are the right follow-ups?
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Sam Bankman-Fried
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